

Liene Dubava

**Member of the Management Board, NASDAQ OMX Riga,
Head of Securities Trading and Listing Department**

Liene Dubava has been with the NASDAQ OMX Riga exchange since 2003. Her first position was Issuer Relations Officer and Mrs. Dubava's day-to-day job responsibilities included the surveillance of the stock exchange issuers as to their compliance with disclosure requirements and educating them on investor relations matters, as well the implementation of corporate governance recommendations.

In 2006 Liene Dubava was appointed Head of Securities Trading and Listing Department and in addition to previous obligations – disclosure issues and surveillance of listed companies – she was put in charge of exchange trading as well, the responsibilities now covering member services to banks and brokerage companies, dissemination of market data and other issues. Mrs. Dubava was elected a Member of the Management Board in 2007.

Liene Dubava is an active participant of public education initiatives. As a guest lecturer, she addresses audiences in Latvia's higher education establishments and delivers presentations in seminars and conferences in Latvia and abroad that are organized by different institutions, including Latvian Association of Certified Auditors.

Liene Dubava has Master's Degree in Economics from the University of Latvia. In 2004 she attended a conference dedicated to information disclosure and corporate governance in Zagreb, Croatia. In 2007 Liene Dubava was issued a certificate for participation in Strategic Management Program at Riga School of Economics. In 2008 Mrs. Dubava was a participant of a training program organized by the USA Securities and Exchange Commission's International Institute for Securities Market Development in Washington, USA.

Work experience

- 2007 to date – Member of the Management Board, NASDAQ OMX Riga
- 2006 to date – Head of Trading and Listing Department, Riga Stock Exchange
- 2003–2006 Issuer Relations Officer, Riga Stock Exchange
- 2000-2003 Accountant/Client Manager, Parex Banka, Valmiera Branch
- 1996-1999 Accountant/Client Manager, Banka LAND, Valmiera Branch
- 1994 -1996 Client Manager, Latvijas Krājbanka, Valmiera Branch

Education

- 2001 Master's Degree, Faculty of Economics, University of Latvia